

Patrick Box

1451 Kinsmen Ave
Port Coquitlam, BC
V3C 1S2

2022-08-24

Attn: Vancouver Police Department
Property Office
2010 Glen Drive
Vancouver, BC V5T 0B1

Re: Procedures for release and forwarding of seized
property

Dear Sir/Ms:

There is some property which was seized from me by the
VPD and is currently being held in relation to a number of
cases. I am currently in custody, at NTRC, in relation to one
of those matters.

Upon my release from custody I intend to leave Canada
permanently, at the earliest opportunity, and I cannot
guarantee I will be able to remain in the Vancouver area

until my property is released from the VPD. Therefore, may
you please inform me of the procedure (s) for having my
property forwarded to me (e.g. by mail or courier) once it is
released?

Thank you.

Sincerely,



Patrick Fox